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TO: Dr. Casey Nye, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Jeff Lindell, Assistant Superintendent of Learning
DATE: 1/15/25

SUBJECT:  Additional Course Proposal for 2025-2026

Last month, we presented adjustments to courses offered at our secondary buildings. In the
process, we inadvertently left off a course at the Junior High that represents part of a revamp in
our Agriculture Department. We recommend approval of the following additional course for the
Junior High course selection process.

Technology in Agriculture (1 semester, open to 8th/9th and .5 credit for 9th grade)
Prerequisite: None

Course Description: This class introduces students to the intersection of technology and
agriculture. Students will explore how technology is transforming farming practices, improving
sustainability, and enhancing food production. This class will have many hands-on activities
including data acquisition and analysis. Students will build a technology enhanced farm model
using forward looking technologies.
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Alderson Street, Weston, WI 54476, (715) 359-4221, ext. 1225, strimner@dce.k12.wi.us or Kelley Strike, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 6100 Alderson Street, Weston,
WI 54476, (715) 359-4221, ext. 1243 kstrike@dce.k12.wi.us.




